Saeeda Batool

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: saeeda@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saeeda Batool is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Saeeda Batool has a PhD in Economics. Dr. Saeeda Batool has published 9 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 5, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Economics Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan	2015 - 2019
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022- Present
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2022

Assistant Professor 2020 - 2020 School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Assistant Professor 2013 - 2020

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Assistant Professor 2013 - 2013

NUST Business School

Lecturer 2009 - 2013

NUST Business School

- Present

Research Projects

National Projects

RURAL LIVELIHOOD STRATEGIES AND DIVERSIFICATION: RETHINKING THE LINKS AND POLICY

Funding Agency: IFPRI-USAID Amount: PKR 1,500,000.00

Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

An Investigation of Employment Choice in the Rural Sector of Pakistan Faisal Jamil Saeeda Batool Forman Journal of Economic Studies, Volume 17, Issue 1, Pages 119-136	2021
Impact Factor: - DOI: DOI: 10.32368/FJES.20211706	
Rural employment and income diversification in Pakistan Faisal Jamil Saeeda Batool Pakistan Journal of Agricultural Sciences, Volume 56, Issue 2, Pages 503-510 Impact Factor: 0.663 Quartile: 3 Citations: 5 DOI: 10.21162/PAKJAS/19.7484	2019
Impact of Spousal Violence on Child Health and Life Prospects: Evidence from Pakistan Demographic Health Survey 2012-13 Saeeda Batool Sehar-un-Nisa Hassan Iram Gul Sajida Naz Gul Hussain Pakistan Pediatric Journal, Vol:42(3), Pages 201-06 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: NA	2018
Income Diversification of Rural Households in Pakistan Saeeda Batool Amna Babar Fatima Nasir Zara saeed Iqbal International Journal of Economics & Management Sciences, Volume 6(6), Article Number 466 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.4172/2162-6359.1000466	2017
Achievements of healthcare services vis-a-vis the MDG targets: Evidence from Pakistan Saeeda Batool Ather Maqsood Ahmed Journal of the Pakistan Medical Association, volume 67 Number 9 Impact Factor: 0.723 Quartile: 4 DOI: https://jpma.org.pk/article-details/8346	2017
Achievements of Healthcare Services Vis-À-Vis the Millennium Development Goals Targets: Evidence from Pakistan Ather Maqsood Ahmed Saeeda Batool Journal of Pakistan Medical Association, Volume 67, Issue 9, Pages 1346-1352 Impact Factor: 0.723 Quartile: 4 DOI: https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/28924272	2017
Evaluation of Inequality of Opportunities in Pakistan within Rawlsian Framework Saeeda Batool Zahid Siddique Ather Maqsood Ahmed Journal of Business and Economics, volume 9,number 1 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: https://portals.au.edu.pk/jbe/vol-9-No1/2.pdf	2017
Psychological distress experienced by women with primary infertility in Pakistan: Role of social and cultural factorswith Primary Infertility in Pakistan: Role of Psycho-Social and Cultural Factors Saeeda Batool Sehar-un-nisa Hassan Erum Khurshid NUST Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities, Volume 1, Pages 57-74 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: https://pdfs.semanticscholar.org/9af3/f66bf8b673e8f9f7f3b6ea4e69ea55bba71b.pdf-	2015
Conference Proceedings	
Inequality in opportunities for Maternal Healthcare Services in Pakistan: A Call for Healthy Public Policy Saeeda Batool 2nd fccu economics research conference on growth governance and socio economic gaps, res.country(177,) Citations: N/A DOI: https://www.fccollege.edu.pk/event/2nd-fccu-economics-research-conference-call-for-papers/	2018

Editorial Activities

	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 1.04	
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2018
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2018